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Moll, John G - DNR (Gregory)

From: Moll, John G - DNR (Gregory)
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 07:51
To: Jeanne Tarvin
Subject: Scot Industries Galena Street

Jeanne, 
 
WDNR appreciates your January 23, 2021 email regarding additional soil sampling at Scot Industries and consideration of 
our request to sample in the area of two closed underground storage tanks as part of follow up site evaluation. I’d also 
like to thank you for the Proposed Updated VPLE Investigation Strategy received on January 14, 2021 which incorporates 
many of the topics discussed in our December 18, 2020 teleconference call, as well as the SDS for the Benz Gard rust 
preventative received on January 11, 2021. WDNR looks forward to working with you and Scot Industries on this site. 
 
Greg 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
J. Gregory Moll, P.G. 
Hydrogeologist - Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
Southeast Region - Milwaukee Service Center 
2300 N. Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr. 
Milwaukee, WI 53212 
Phone: 262-202-3921 
gregory.moll@wisconsin.gov 
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